
 
 

   

  

 
 
 
 
DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 
AGENDA 
Council Chambers 
Monday May 14, 2018 at 6:00 PM 
 

1. Call to Order: 
 

2. Delegations: 

 D1 Dillion Donahue and members of the Entrepreneurship class- 
Viability and vision of a skate park in Hudson’s Hope 

Page 1   

      

3. Notice of New Business: 
Mayor’s List 
Councillors Additions 
CAO’s Additions 
 

4. Adoption of Agenda by Consensus: 
 

5. Declaration of Conflict of Interest: 

  

6. Adoption of Minutes: 

 M1 April 23rd 2018 Regular Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 

 M2 April 25th, 2018 Special Council Meeting Minutes Page 10 

    

7. Business Arising From the Minutes:  

     

8. Staff Reports:   

 SR1 CAO Update  Page 12 

 SR2 Staff Travel Reports  Page 13 

 SR3 Operational update- Public Works  Page 28 

 SR4 Infrastructure Planning Grant Program  Page 36 

 SR5 Redundant Water Intake  Page 37 

     

 
9. 

 
Committee Meeting Reports: 

 CM1 North Peace Airport Society March 7, 2018 Meeting Minutes Page 44 

    

10. Bylaws:   

    



District of Hudson’s Hope May 14th, 2018 
Council Meeting Agenda  Page 2 
 

 

    

11. Correspondence  

 C1 Fort St John CO-OP  Page 50 

 C2 Ministry of Education  Page 51 

 C3 Wounded Warriors  Page 54 

 C4 United Way United Tour  Page 57 

 C5 Saulteau First Nations- Treaty Land 
Entitlement 

 Page 59 

 C6 Dunlevy Boat Ramp  Page 62 

 C7 UBCM Newsletter  Page 65 

 C8 RCMP Annual Priority Planning  Page 66  

 C9 UBCM meeting  Page 67 

 C10 Council Resolution request- Hudson’s Hope 
Health Care and Housing Society 

 Page 69 

 
12. 

 
Reports by Mayor & Council on Meetings and Liaison Responsibilities 

      

      

 
13. 

 
Old Business: 

    

14. New Business:   

    

15. 
 

16. 
 

Public Inquiries: 
 
Adjournment: 

  



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 1 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
D1



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 2 of 69



  
 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
April 23rd, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
 

Present 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                       
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
              

1. 
 
 
 
 

 
2. 
 

D1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Council:   Mayor Gwen Johansson 
Councillor Travous Quibell 
Councillor Kelly Miller 
Councillor Dave Heiberg 
Councillor Mattias Gibbs 
Youth Councillor Jade Rowe 
 

 
Absent:   Councillor Heather Middleton 
                Councillor Caroline Beam 
 
 
Staff:       CAO, Tom Matus 
                Director of Public Works, John Simcock 

Director Of Protective Services, Robert Norton 
Safety/Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Wallace Roach 

           Public Works Lead Hand, Ed Reschke 
           Corporate Officer, Tammy McKeown 

                                                           
Other: 1 in gallery  
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Gwen Johansson 
presiding. 

• Thank you from New Horizon for the new furnace 
• Welcome to our new Director of Public Works, John Simcock 

 
DELEGATIONS: 
 
Hudson’s Hope Health Care & Housing Society- Bill Lindsay 
presented request for letter of support 

• Feasibility study had been conducted in regard to senior housing 
in the community.  A second study is required to identify type of 
aid needed, number of units required and estimation of capital 
cost for the project.  The society will need to develop an 
operating budget for the project. 

• Cost of new study will be approximately $40,000 to $50,000.  
The society will be applying for funding from different sources 
and require a letter of support from Council to include with their 
funding applications. 

• Society would like to meet with the Administrator in regard to 
servicing, maintenance, etc. of the existing site.  A letter will be 
sent from the society requesting the meeting. 

• The new care facility may draw residents from surrounding 
municipalities; would find a way to ensure that local residents 
would be considered first. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 3 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
M1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4. 
 

5. 
 

6. 
 

M1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. 
 

BA1 
 
 
 
 
 

BA2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BA3 

• Mayor Johansson informed Mr. Lindsay that there may be 
additional opportunities available and that he should contact 
Electoral Area “B” Director, Karen Goodings, to discuss further. 

 
RESOLUTION NO.062/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg /Miller  
That 
“Council provide a letter in support of the Hudson’s Hope Health Care & 
Housing Society’s Senior Housing Project.”  
Carried  
 
  
NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Mayors Additions: Mayor’s Report 
Councillors Additions:   
Staff Additions:  
 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA AS AMENDED BY CONSENSUS: 
 
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST: 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:  
 
March 26th, 2018 Regular Council Meeting    

• Correction: CR1- plan is tentatively in place for three pedestrian 
controlled crosswalks. 

• Correction: D2 – should read ‘trial’ not ‘trail’ 
RESOLUTION NO.062/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Quibell 
That 
“The minutes of the April 9th, 2018 Regular Council Meeting be adopted 
as amended” 
CARRIED 
 
BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 
 
SR3- Solar Array Design “Solar Wave” 

• Solar workshop on May 30th to June 1st- geared towards staff but 
public is welcome.  Staff directed to send information out to public. 

• Official opening will be held at the District Public Works Shop on 
June 2nd.  

 
BA2 - Public Enquiries 

• Public Meeting with Oil and Gas Commission (OGC), in regard to 
the disposal well, will be held on May 23rd at 7pm at the District of 
Hudson’s Hope Community Hall.  The following Oil and Gas 
Commission members will be in attendance: 

o Executive Vice President, Chief Engineer  
o Senior Petroleum Geologist 
o Vice-President of Reservoir Engineering 
o Executive Director of Public and Corporate Relations 

 
SR4- BC Hydro Lot Sale 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 4 of 69



 
 
 

BA4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

8. 
 

SR1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SR2 
 

• Staff confirmed that the Property Identifier Descriptions for the lots 
were correct. 

 
CR3- Mayor’s Report to Council:  

• Progress Energy Survey 
o Progress has hired a consulting firm to canvas stakeholders 

to see how the company is perceived and what they could 
do to improve.  Mayor Johansson has spoken to a large 
number of Hudson’s Hope residents and summarized their 
concerns for the consultant; she forwarded a copy of the 
letter that she had written on behalf of the local hotels, 
motels and RV parks in regard to Progress’ camp policy. 

o Progress’ community relations, Julie Bourdon, and one or 
two operations personnel will be meeting with Mayor 
Johansson on Wednesday at 1pm to discuss Progress’ 
community involvement. 

• BC Hydro Agriculture Compensation Board Appointments 
o Mayor Johansson nominated Angie Watson and Colin Meek 

at the Peace River Regional District (PRRD) Meeting; Angie 
Watson holds the one guaranteed PRRD seat and Colin 
Meek was recommended as a member at large. 

• Meeting with Grant-Writer 
o Two principals will be dealing with the grants -Chris 

Maudrell and Chris Hawkins. 
o Chris Hawkins will be doing a large portion of the 

applications; the grant-writers will not just advise on the 
applications but will also write the applications if requested. 

o Organizations in attendance at the meeting were: 
− Double H Saddle Club 
− Historical Society 
− Seniors’ Housing Society 
− A few additional individuals. 

• Horticulture Meeting 
o A large amount of interest shown in having a vegetable 

facility 
o Ministry of Agriculture has shown some support. 

• Saturday, April 14th -2 pm Farmington Hall 
o Hudson’s hope is not prepared for intensive gas 

development.  Some locations have over 20 holes per pad.  
Presentation directed audience to visit a pipeline project 
that has been ‘mudded’ in as a way to better understand 
the ramifications. 

 
 
STAFF REPORTS: 
 
 CAO Action and other Updates 

• Clarification that CAO was not in attendance at the March 26th, 
2018 Council Meeting 

• BCH Shoreline Protection 
o Short update as item is still in-camera due to tendering 

issues. 
o Possible open house in June 

Staff Travel Reports 
FOR INFORMATION 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 5 of 69



 
SR3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SR4 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9. 
CM1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10. 
B1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B3 
 
 
 
 

 
Bollinger Subdivision Road Name  

• Discussion in regard to building permit issues. 
• New signage to be placed on side roads showing District 

boundaries. 
RESOLUTION NO.063/18  
M/S Councillors Quibell/Gibbs 
That 
“Council name the twenty-meter width road as highlighted in the 
attachment of Plan EPP184445 in the Bolliger Subdivision “Sherwood 
Road” 
CARRIED 

 
Dinosaur Lake Licence of Occupation 

• Request for clarification in regard to what is OIC Reserve No. 
56020.  

RESOLUTION NO.064/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Gibbs 
That 
“Council approve the Licence of Occupation #815993 as written” 
CARRIED 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
Airport Society Briefing- Councillor Heiberg 

• Clarification that there is not going to be a runway extension, it is 
a runway end safety area. 

• Society is looking at runway rehabilitation 
• Society is working on bylaws, policies and procedures to prepare 

for the transition from the current operating model. 
• The transition of operations from Peace River Regional District is 

basically complete. 
 

BYLAWS: 
District of Hudson’s Hope Community Hall Reserve Fund Bylaw 
No. 894, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.065/18  
M/S Councillors Miller/Heiberg 
That 
“Council approve First, Second and Third Readings of the “District of 
Hudson’s Hope Community Hall Reserve Fund Bylaw No, 894, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
Annual Financial Plan Bylaw No. 896, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.066/18  
M/S Councillors Quibell/Gibbs 
That 
 “Council approve First, Second and Third Readings of the “District of 
Hudson’s Hope Annual Financial Plan Bylaw No. 896, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
Tax Rate Bylaw No. 897, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.067/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Quibell 
That 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 6 of 69



 
 
 

 
11. 

 
C1 
 
 

C2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C3 
 
 

C4 
 
 

C5 
 
 
 
 
 

C6 
 

 
C7 
 
 
 

C8 
 
 
 

12. 
 
 

CR1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 “Council approve First, Second and Third Readings of the “District of 
Hudson’s Hope Annual Financial Plan Bylaw No. 896, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
BC Hydro- Site C Construction Schedule  
FOR INFORMATION  
 
Double H Saddle Club -Letter of Support Request  
RESOLUTION NO.068/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Gibbs 
That 
“Council provide a letter in support of the Double H Saddle Club’s 
Northern Development Initiative Trust application for a grant up to 
$42,000 for the Guelly Pavilion repairs and upgrades.” 
CARRIED 
  
BC Hydro- Peace to Kelly Lake Capacitors Project  
FOR INFORMATION  
 
Thank-you form the Hudson’s Hope Figure Skating Club  
FOR INFORMATION  
 
UBCM –Cannabis Legalization Guide  
Safety/ Bylaw Enforcement Officer is awaiting information from Council, 
once received he will prepare a report showing the suggested changes 
for the bylaws to bring to Council 
FOR INFORMATION  
 
2017 PCP Movers and Shakers  
FOR INFORMATION  
 
Proposed Tsaa Nuna Conservancy-open house 
Mayor Johansson to check on upcoming meetings 
FOR INFORMATION  
 
Child Find British Columbia 
FOR INFORMATION  
 
 
REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISON 
RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Mayor’s Report to Council 
TransCanada Coastal Gas Pipeline to Kitimat: The customer is LNG 
Canada so TransCanada’s decision to build will depend on whether LNG 
Canada (consisting of Shell and 3 other oil and gas companies) decides 
to proceed with their LNG plant in Kitimat.  LNG Canada has informed 
TransCanada to be prepared to begin construction before the end of this 
year.  This pipeline will not be coming through Hudson’s Hope, it is near 
Chetwynd and a camp will be located 6.5kms south of Chetwynd with a 
smaller camp on the Sukunka.  Employment in the area is expected to 
peak in the fall of 2020 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 7 of 69



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Gotta Go” Project: the project is in place to increase washroom 
facilities and rest-stops along the Alaska Highway.  Fort Nelson will be 
working with Peace River Regional District and the federal Department of 
Highways to get two built this year, probably at Mile 262 and Mile 319. 
Meeting with Darin Thompson, April 16, 2018:  Darin described the 
reorganization taking place at BC Hydro.  Although he will continue to 
reside in Hudson’s Hope, he will be temporarily leaving his present 
position to take on a new role.  His replacement will be Mark Prestwich.  
Mayor Johansson mentioned the problem that Roy Kelly has regarding 
guaranteed access.  They discussed the Community Engagement 
Committee (CEC) and the role that it is expected to play in resolving 
these sorts of issues.  A CEC meeting was recently cancelled due to a 
lack of agenda items.  If this is the case, the District needs to improve 
the referral process because there are many Hudson’s Hope issues that 
require attention. Councillors Heiberg and Miller and the CAO are to 
meet to discuss referral process that could be implemented. 
Meeting with CO-OP, April 17, 2018: Mayor Johansson informed him 
that Hudson’s Hope is interested in having the CO-OP build a card-lock 
location here.  She mentioned the increased activity that is projected for 
this are (gas fields, pipelines etc.).  He showed interest and will be in 
contact with CAO to inquire about particulars 
Rural Roads Meeting, April 19, 2018: Farrell Creek Road is moving 
higher on the priority list due to the expectations that activity is going to 
increase in that area more than in other areas.  Consultant Jackie Kjos is 
continuing to research and will bring together a large steering committee 
for public input and a smaller task force for strategy and action.  The 
$20 million that had originally been slated for oil and gas roads was not 
in the provincial budget when it came out.  However, the federal 
government allocated a large sum ($4 billion) to infrastructure which 
may be able to be tapped into.  Jackie Kjos will attempt to arrange 
meetings with senior civil servants and the Ministry of Transportation in 
Victoria. 
Multiple Sclerosis Week: This is Multiple Sclerosis Week, the District 
Office is flying the Multiple Sclerosis flag in recognition.  Thank you to 
the Director of Protective Services, Robert Norton, for ensuring that it 
was flying this week. 
Upcoming Events: 

• National Day of Mourning, Friday April 27- Thank you to our 
Safety/Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Wallace Roach, for all the work 
that he has put into this.  Hoping for a good turnout. Mayor 
Johansson will not be able to attend.  Councillor Middleton, as 
acting Mayor, will do opening and closing remarks 

• North Central Local Government Association, Fort Nelson, 
May 7th- 10th.  Councillor Heiberg and Mayor Johansson will be 
attending.  Councillor Beam is acting Mayor. 

• Oil and Gas Commission community meeting, May 23rd, 7-
8pm at the Hudson’s Hope Community Hall.  To present on 
the disposal well.  Their Vice President & Chief Engineer, Senior 
Petroleum Geologist, Vice-President of Reservoir Engineering and 
Executive Director of Public & Corporate Relations are expected to 
be in attendance. 

• Solar Workshop, May 31st and June 1st.  Workshop is aimed 
at staff to learn about the system. 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 8 of 69



 
 
 
 

CR2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13. 
 

14. 
 

15. 
 
 
 

16. 

• Solar Grand-Opening, June 2nd, District of Hudson’s Hope 
Public Works Shop.  Everyone who is interested is welcome to 
attend. 

 
Youth Councillor Report, Jade Rowe 

• Student council met on Wednesday April 18th; discussion in 
regard to holding more events, such as movie nights.  Would hold 
them on their own or in conjunction with the Parent Advisory 
Committee.  The money earned would be placed into a Student 
Council account. 

o Student council has also discussed holding a spring formal, 
the students are very excited about this prospect 

o Pajama day will be held this Friday. 
o School clean-up day was going to be held on Earth Day 

but due to weather has been postponed 
• Discussion in regard to skate board park; Mr. Donohue’s class are 

each preparing proposals that will be presented to the Recreation 
Committee.  Youth Councillor Rowe will confirm the details and 
report back to Council. 

• Complaint in regard to the shape of some school assets, such as 
the bleachers.  Would like to ensure they are usable.  Student 
Council will draft a letter to the school board to bring issues to 
their attention. 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
PUBLIC INQUIRIES: 

• Tom Summers enquired about the Council’s position on the 
disposal wells.  Council has not taken a position. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  
6:44pm Motion to move in-camera 
RESOLUTION NO.069/18 
M/S Councillors Miller/Quibell 
THAT:   
“Council close the meeting Pursuant to the Community Charter under 
Section 90 1(a), (c) and (l)”. 
Carried 
Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned at 7:15pm 
 
DIARY                                                                              Diarized 
Conventions/Conferences/Holidays  
Beryl Prairie Septic Field                                                 07/25/16 
School Gymnasium agreement                                       02/26/18 
 
 
Certified Correct: 
 
  
_______________________              _______________________ 
Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson           Corporate Officer, Tammy McKeown 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 9 of 69



  
 

 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
April 25th, 2018 

5:00 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
 

Present 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                       
 
 
 
 
 

 
              

1. 
 
 

 
2. 
 

D1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 
 

4. 
 

5. 

Council:   Mayor Gwen Johansson 
Councillor Travous Quibell 
Councillor Kelly Miller 
Councillor Dave Heiberg 
 

 
Absent:   Councillor Heather Middleton 
                Councillor Caroline Beam 

Councillor Mattias Gibbs 
 
 
Staff:       CAO, Tom Matus 
                Safety/Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Wallace Roach 

           Corporate Officer, Tammy McKeown 
                                                           
Other:   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting called to order at 5:03 p.m. with Mayor Gwen Johansson 
presiding. 
 
DELEGATIONS: 
 
KPMG- presentation of 2017 financial statements- Chris Calder 

• Review of financials statements 
•  Budgeted grants shown are only operating grants not capital 

grants; will amend to include capital grants.  Change will not 
affected the actuals only the amount reported as budgeted. 

RESOLUTION NO.069/18  
M/S Councillors Quibell/Heiberg 
That 
“Council approves the financial statements pending the necessary 
amendments.”  
Carried  
 
  
NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Mayors Additions:  
Councillors Additions:   
Staff Additions:  
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA AS AMENDED BY CONSENSUS: 
 
DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST: 
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 10 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
M2



 
6. 
 

7. 
 

B1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B3 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

8. 
 

9. 
 
 

10. 
 

11. 
 

12. 
 

13. 
 
 
 
 

14. 
 
. 

 
BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 
 
BYLAWS: 
 
District of Hudson’s Hope Community Hall Reserve Fund Bylaw 
No. 894, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.070/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Miller 
That 
“Council adopt the “District of Hudson’s Hope Community Hall Reserve 
Fund Bylaw No, 894, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
Annual Financial Plan Bylaw No. 896, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.071/18  
M/S Councillors Quibell/Miller 
That 
 “Council adopt the “District of Hudson’s Hope Annual Financial Plan 
Bylaw No. 896, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
Tax Rate Bylaw No. 897, 2018 
RESOLUTION NO.072/18  
M/S Councillors Heiberg/Quibell 
That 
 “Council adopt the “District of Hudson’s Hope Annual Financial Plan 
Bylaw No. 896, 2018.” 
CARRIED 
 
CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISON 
RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
PUBLIC INQUIRIES: 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  
6:44pm Motion to move in-camera 
Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned at 5:34pm 
 
DIARY                                                                              Diarized 
Conventions/Conferences/Holidays  
Beryl Prairie Septic Field                                                 07/25/16 
School Gymnasium agreement                                       02/26/18 
 
Certified Correct: 
  
_______________________              _______________________ 
Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson           Corporate Officer, Tammy McKeown 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 11 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 12 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
SR1



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 13 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
SR2



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 14 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 15 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 16 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 17 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 18 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 19 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 20 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 21 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 22 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 23 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 24 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 25 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 26 of 69



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 
 
 
REPORT TO:   Mayor Gwen Johansson and Council  
 
SUBJECT: Essential Value of Occupational Health and Safety Management 

Systems 4-7 May 2018. 
 
DATE:   8 May 2018    
 
FROM:  Wallace Roach, Safety and Bylaw Enforcement Officer  
    
 
 
I attended the above titled course from May 4-7 2018 in Vancouver BC. The course was 
designed to allow a Health and Safety Professional to understand the differences between a 
Safety program and a Safety Management System. The premise is that a program is designed 
to conform to regulatory requirements and a System is designed from an upper level 
management commitment regarding safety. 
 
We undertook several workshops that compared the various types of systems such as CSA Z-
1000 which is a National System developed in Canada. ANSI Z10-12 which is a National 
System developed in the US. BSI 18001 which is a National System developed in the UK, and 
ISO 45001 which is an International System developed by a team of professionals that 
comprised over 30 countries representation. ISO 45001 is in the roll out phase as I am writing 
this report and will be launched globally sometime in the fall of 2018. 
 
We completed a needs analysis based on the needs of the organization that we choose. I intend 
to do my exam on the District of Hudson’s Hope with the intention of introducing a Management 
System that will fit the needs of the District to take us to a higher level in regards to Health and 
Safety that shows us as leading the way in a Municipal environment.  
 
 
The level of knowledge that I believe I have gained from this course is phenomenal. The 
instructor is an internationally recognised Health and Safety Professional who was one of the 
members who developed ISO 45001. His knowledge in the materials presented to us was 
outstanding and I am sure that this will enhance the District in the future after I complete an 
analysis and develop a plan for implementation. 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 27 of 69



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 
 
 
REPORT TO:   Mayor Gwen Johannson and Council  
 
SUBJECT: Update Operational 
 
DATE:   Tuesday, May 8th, 2018    
 
FROM:  John Simcock, Director of Public Works    
    
 
 
 

1) Public Works staff are engaged every Friday in a presentation by staff explaining how 
the Infrastructure that they are responsible for works and the methods of operations and 
maintenance they follow. This has been well received by staff and is our goal to be able 
to invite residents and council to our sessions once we have gone through the entire 
Infrastructure internally. 

2) Pricing received and submitted for direction for Site Clean up at Old Shop and 
Demolition of wooden extension either side of metal main building. Also pricing 
submitted for Clean out of Jamison runoff reservoir. 

3) Ongoing spring cleanup in all parks, municipal lands and township. 
4)  Fleet maintenance intro greasing, fluids, circle checks and preventative maintenance. 
5) PW working collaboratively with Fire Department truck maintenance oil and filter 

changes at new shop. 
6) PW meeting with Urban Systems EIT Kimberly Zackodnik regarding substandard work at 

lagoons. US has addressed issues and PW is requesting an as built and site meeting to 
review and narrow down timeline of completion 

7) Site review of 12 Mile rd subdivision drainage failing and sediment blocking main rd 
culverts. See pics attached 

8) Sweeping roads is ongoing 
9) Fentanyl abatement residence fence and hoarding will be removed on May 9th 2018 

direction of CAO 
10) Wood for campgrounds being split starting end of this week. 
11) Powell rd legal issue data being collected and investigated.  
12) Pool system start up underway for opening. 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 28 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
SR3



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 29 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 30 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 31 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 32 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 33 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 34 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 35 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 36 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
SR4



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 37 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 38 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 39 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 40 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 41 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 42 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 43 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
SR5



   
 

 

1 
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 44 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
CM1



   
 

 

2 
 

• 

• 

o 

• 

o 

o 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 45 of 69



   
 

 

3 
 

• 

o 

o 

▪ 

▪ 

• 

o 

o 

o 

• 

o 

o 

• 

o 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 46 of 69



   
 

 

4 
 

o 

o 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 47 of 69



   
 

 

5 
 

• 

o 

o 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 48 of 69



   
 

 

6 
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 49 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 50 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C1



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 51 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C2



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 52 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 53 of 69



From: Tony Russo
To: Tony Russo
Subject: re: Wounded Warriors Canada Sponsorship E-Magazine
Date: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:52:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

WWC Ad-Rates.doc
WWC - 2018 About.doc

Crime Watch Canada is proud to have partnered with Wounded Warriors Canada on this
specific fundraising endeavor so to further assist in supporting the work this wonderful
charity provides to our frontline personnel.
 
We are respectively asking for your assistance as a Sponsor and help to support the work,
we strive to achieve so to honour and support Canada’s ill and injured Canadian Armed
Forces members, Veterans, First Responders and their families. We are hoping, we may
advertise your Organization as a much valued sponsor for the programs and services
provided by this worthwhile charity within the Wounded Warriors Canada - Digital
Sponsorship Magazine which, we will be distributing all across Canada on a quarterly
basis. Most importantly the dollars raised (after costs) through this initiative go towards the
many program and services they provide to our frontline personnel and their families.
 
Attached is some more information regarding Wounded Warriors Canada along with
sponsorship pricing for the digital publication. If you would like to check out the Spring
2017 edition to gain a value for the charity and publication please visit:
 
https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/58506944/wounded-warriors-spring-
2017/0
 
Regards,
 
Tony Russo
National Accounts Manager  
780-995-2855 (Direct
line)                                                                                                                                               
1-877-443-4453 (Office line)
1-877-443-4467 (Facsimile)

 
www.crimewatchcanada.webs.com
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Crime Watch Canada and should
not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 54 of 69

mailto:Tony@crimewatchcanada.com
https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/58506944/wounded-warriors-spring-2017/0
https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/58506944/wounded-warriors-spring-2017/0
http://www.crimewatchcanada.com/
http://www.crimewatchcanada.webs.com/




ADVERTISING RATES – QUARTERLY MAGAZINE 


 PRE-APPROVAL / ORDER FORM






		

		1 Issue




		2 Issues




		3 Issues




		4 Issues






		

		Name Recognition $50 per issue

		



		

		

		

		

		



		Regular Business card 

		$195

		$350

		$500

		$625



		

		

		

		

		



		Business Card

		$320

		$575

		$815

		$1025



		

		

		

		

		



		Quarter Page

		$460

		$830

		$1175

		$1475



		

		

		

		

		



		Half Page

		$770

		$1385

		$1965

		$2465



		

		

		

		

		



		Full Page

		$1200

		$2185

		$3060

		$3700



		

		

		

		

		



		Inside Cover

		$1500

		$2750

		$4000

		$5000



		

		

		

		

		



		Outside Cover

		$2000

		$3700

		$5400

		$7000





		Company Name

		

		Contact

		



		

		

		

		



		Ad Selected

		

		Cost

		$



		

		

		

		



		Card 

		

		Expiry

		



		

		

		

		



		Phone

		

		Fax

		



		

		

		

		



		Signature

		

		Date

		





Please email Tony@crimewatchcanada.com or Fax: (877) 443-4467

Payments are accepted in Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Cheque or Money Order.


Crime Watch Canada #102 – 12904-54 Street, Edmonton Alberta T5A0A4 


_1432376103.unknown




To honour and support Canada’s ill and injured Canadian Armed Forces members, Veterans, First Responders and their families.

CRA# 82808-2727-RR0001 

Wounded Warriors Canada is a national mental health charity whose mission is to honour and support Canada’s ill and injured Canadian Armed Forces members, Veterans, First Responders and their families.

Canadians are understandably shocked to know that since 2010 we have lost more Veterans to suicide then were killed in action in Afghanistan.  For Wounded Warriors Canada, and for our nation, this is entirely unacceptable.  Operational Stress Injuries have impacted the lives of thousands of Canadians who have served our country bravely.  Unfortunately, far too many are falling through the systemic gaps that exist caring for them in their time of need. 

It is important that the individuals and their family members know that we, as a country and community, are in this together- working to ensure they receive the help they so rightly deserve. 

Wounded Warriors Canada raises funds to develop and deliver a wide range of innovative mental health programs and services benefitting over 1,800 individuals and their families each year.  In 2016 donations exceeded $3 million with 82% of expenditures delivered to programming.

This is only made possible as a result of the compassionate trust and support of individual Canadians and Canadian businesses, enabling us to carry forward our guiding ethos: Honour the Fallen, Help the Living. 

Crime Watch Canada – Proudly Supporting Wounded Warriors Canada


clerk
Typewritten Text
C3



1

Tammy McKeown

Subject: FW: Meeting with Mayor/Council

 
 

From: Gwen Johansson  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:47 PM 
To: Tammy McKeown <clerk@hudsonshope.ca> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mayor/Council 

 
I have 1 pm, June 8 marked down to meet with “Roberta” of United Way.   
It’s fine with me if they park in the parking lot.   
Could you please include the information in the next agenda so Council can decide whether or not to attend. 
Thanks 
Gwen 
 
Gwen Johansson, Mayor  
District of Hudson's Hope 
 
9904 Dudley Drive, PO Box 330 
Hudson's Hope, BC  V0C 1V0 
 
Office:               250-783-9901 
Fax:                  250-783-5741 
Cell:                  250-783-0820 
Email:   mayor@hudsonshope.ca 
 
www.hudsonshope.ca 
 

 
 

From: Tammy McKeown  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:11 PM 
To: Gwen Johansson <mayor@hudsonshope.ca> 
Subject: FW: Meeting with Mayor/Council 

 
 
 
Tammy McKeown, Corporate Officer 
District of Hudson's Hope 
9904 Dudley Drive, PO Box 330 
Hudson's Hope, BC  V0C 1V0 
Office:   250-783-9901 
Fax:      250-783-5741 
Email:   clerk@hudsonshope.ca 
www.hudsonshope.ca 
www.lovehudsonshope.com  

 
 

From: William Pettersson [mailto:williamp@unitedwaynbc.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:08 PM 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 57 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C4



2

To: Tammy McKeown <clerk@hudsonshope.ca> 
Subject: Meeting with Mayor/Council 

 
Good afternoon,  
 
I mentioned on a phone call earlier that our new initiative: the United Tour of Northern BC is coming to Hudson's Hope on June 
8th 2018. Our CEO Roberta would like to meet with Mayor Johansson, or any available council member and have a brief 
discussion about recommendations of members to our Community Grant Committees and how United Way of Northern BC can 
get more involved in community development in Hudson's Hope.  
 
I suggest a meeting at 1:00pm at the District of Hudson's Hope office (9904 Dudley Dr. correct?). We will be travelling in an RV 
wrapped in the logotypes of our project sponsors, would it be possible to park the vehicle at the district office and meet in 
conjunction to it?  
 
Let me know what works for you! 
 
Cheers, 
 
William Pettersson 
Project Manager #UnitedTourNBC 2018 
Campaign & Marketing Intern 
----------------------------------------------------------- 
United Way of Northern British Columbia 
Helping each other…the northern way. 
----------------------------------------------------------- 
williamp@unitedwaynbc.ca 
P: (250) - 561 - 1040 
Reg. Charity Number:  122679699RR0001 
Give. Volunteer. Act. 
unitedwaynbc.ca | Facebook | Twitter | Youtube   

 
 
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 58 of 69



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 59 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C5



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 60 of 69



 
 
 
 

Agenda 

______________________________________ 

 
5:30 pm   Opening Prayer & Introductory comments 
5:45 pm  Dinner Served 
 
Part I: Treaty Land Entitlement (TLE) 101 
 
6:15-6:35 pm  A look back at Saulteau’s Treaty 8 History & Land 

Entitlement 
6:35-6:45 pm  Question & Answer 
 
Part II: Review of Saulteau TLE & Site C Compensation Land Selections 
 
6:45-7:05 pm  Google Earth Tour of Land Selections 
7:05-7:15 pm  Question & Answer 
7:15-7:45 pm  Gallery Walk of Land Selection Maps 
 
BREAK – 10 minutes 
 
Part III: Urban Reserves & Mutual Benefits 
 
7:55-8:25 pm  Urban Reserve Precedents & Opportunities 
8:25-8:35 pm  Draft MOU 
8:35-8:45  Question & Answer 
 
Part IV: Questions & Closing 
 
8:45-9:00 pm  Closing Comments & Prayer 
 

 
 

 
 

 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 61 of 69



1

Tammy McKeown

Subject: FW: Dunlevy Boat ramp - closed during low reservoir levels
Attachments: 5484_DunlevyBoatLaunch_closed.pdf

 
 
 

From: Gammer, Bob [mailto:Bob.Gammer@bchydro.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 11:37 AM 
To: Tom Matus <cao@hudsonshope.ca>; Gwen Johansson <mayor@hudsonshope.ca>; chris.cvik@prrd.bc.ca; Karen Goodings 
<kgooding@pris.bc.ca> 
Subject: FW: Dunlevy Boat ramp ‐ closed during low reservoir levels 
 
Hello Gwen, Tom, Karen and Chris, 
 
We have run an ad – see attached – notifying the public in the region that Dunlevy boat ramp is closed while the Williston 
Reservoir is near its minimum level for the year. We expect the ramp will be useable around early June when water levels may 
have risen sufficiently so that the bottom end of the ramp is submerged. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Below is a note that I have sent this morning to PRIS subscribers in the Hudson’s 
Hope area. 
 
Thanks, 
Bob 

From: Gammer, Bob  
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 11:28 AM 
To: hhpsa@pris.ca 
Subject: Dunlevy Boat ramp - closed during low reservoir levels 
 
Please be aware that the Dunlevy boat ramp will remain closed while the Williston Reservoir is below the toe elevation of the 
ramp.  
 
More information about Williston Reservoir boat ramps and elevations may be found at the following link: 
https://www.bchydro.com/community/recreation_areas/williston.html#Boat_launches 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
 

Bob Gammer | Manager, Northern Community Relations 
 
BC Hydro 
3333 – 22nd Avenue 
Prince George, BC  V2N 1B4 
 

P     250 561-4858 
M      250 961-0676 
E      bob.gammer@bchydro.com  
 
bchydro.com 
 
Smart about power in all we do. 
 

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended recipient is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 62 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C6



2

immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to 
notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation. 
-BCHydroDisclaimerID5.2.8.1541  

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 63 of 69



Due to low water levels, the Dunlevy boat launch is closed until further 

notice.

Please use Elizabeth Creek boat launch instead. Dunlevy will re-open 

as soon as possible. 

Attempting to launch during low water levels can cause boat and 

vehicle damage, or personal injury.

Dunlevy Boat Launch
Closed

5484

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 64 of 69



Provincial Housing Affordability
Announcements
 
The Province has taken several steps to formalize commitments announced in
the 30-point Homes for BC plan. It introduced legislation granting local
governments authority for rental zoning and requiring housing needs
assessments. The Province also introduced new developer data collection
requirements to limit tax evasion on pre-sale condo assignments, and
announced details on the rollout of funding for new rental homes. Read more 

National Housing Strategy Launch Dates
 
As the National Housing Strategy (NHS) begins to roll out, the CMHC has
released a list of approximate launch dates for individual initiatives. Notably,
several initiatives are launching this spring, including the National Housing
Co-Investment Fund. The CMHC will be launching a website to manage the
application process for NHS initiatives.  

Additional Funding for Asset Management  
 
A third intake for the 2018 Asset Management Planning program has been
confirmed. Read more 

Convention Session Proposals Being Accepted
 
UBCM is now accepting clinic and workshop applications for the 2018
Convention in Whistler. Interested parties are asked to review the criteria and
deadlines in the Session Proposal Process, and submit a proposal using the
online form. The deadline for submissions is June 8, 2018.  

2018 UBCM NET*WORK*BOOK
 
The UBCM's annual NET*WORK*BOOK has changed, and is now available in
an electronic format only.  A digital edition was emailed earlier this week to
members. Read more 

April 25, 2018
 

 

 
Follow us on
Twitter
 

© Copyright Union of British Columbia Municipalities 2018

 
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 65 of 69

http://www.ubcm.ca/?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/meta/news/news-archive/2018-archive/provincial-housing-affordability-announcements.html?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
https://www.placetocallhome.ca/nhs-initiatives.cfm?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/meta/news/news-archive/2018-archive/additional-funding-for-asset-management.html?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2018-convention-information/session-proposal-process.html?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/meta/news/news-archive/2018-archive/2018-ubcm-net-work-book.html?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.ubcm.ca/?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
https://twitter.com/UBCM
http://lidstone.info/?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://www.mathewsdinsdale.com/?utm_source=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_campaign=The+Compass+-+April+25%2C+2018&utm_medium=email
http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/email.jsp?m=1110936526726
clerk
Typewritten Text
C7



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 66 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C8



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 67 of 69

clerk
Typewritten Text
C9



MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 68 of 69



From: William Lindsay
To: Tammy McKeown
Subject: Council resolution request
Date: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 4:20:51 PM

Hi Tammy:
A requirement for the BC Hydro GO fund grant is that the applicant must have a resolution
from the Council stating that it supports the Hudson’s Hope Health Care and Housing Society’s
application for $10,000 from the BC Hydro GO fund for phase 2 of the proposed supportive
living project:

to include details of the proposed building, project location, a basic project design plan
and a preliminary project budget through the establishment of various pro forma scenarios.
 
Thank you,
Bill
 

MAy 14, 2018 Regular Council Meeting

Page 69 of 69

mailto:clerk@hudsonshope.ca
clerk
Typewritten Text
C10




